
FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 22, 2023  COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
7:00 P.M. FIRCREST CITY HALL, 115 RAMSDELL STREET 

 

               Pg. # 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLL CALL 
4. PRESIDING OFFICER'S REPORT 
5. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 
6. DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS 
7. COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 
8. PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (If you would like to make a public comment, you may 

speak at the appropriate time using the raise your hand feature or by pressing *9 on your phone.) 
9. COMMITTEE, COMMISSION & LIAISON REPORTS 

A. Parks & Recreation 
B. Pierce County Regional Council 
C. Public Safety, Courts 
D. Street, Water, Sewer, and Storm Drain 
E. Other Liaison Reports 

10. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. Approval of vouchers/payroll checks 2  
B. Sammy’s Pizza Liquor License Renewal 15 

Pint Defiance Liquor License Renewal 16 
OMG Food Mart Liquor License Renewal 17 
There were no objections registered to the approval of these liquor licenses. 

C. Setting a public hearing on October 24, 2023, to receive comments on the 2024 preliminary budget. 
D. Setting a public hearing on October 24, 2023, to receive comments on the 2024 revenue sources. 
E. Setting a public hearing on November 14, 2023, to receive comments on the 2024 preliminary budget. 
F. Approval of Minutes:  July 25, 2023, Regular Meeting 22 

                                      August 8, 2023, Regular Meeting 26
  

11. PUBLIC HEARING  
12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
13. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Resolution: Authorizing Execution of Letter of Understanding for Stormwater Agreements 30 
14. CALL FOR FINAL COMMENTS 
15. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
16. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Join the Zoom Dial-in Information: 253-215-8782 Webinar ID: 850 6025 7564 Password: 412467 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 13:43:16 Date: 08/18/2023

As Of: 08/22/2023 Page: 1
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

30344 08/16/202308/22/20237188 A Work Safe Service Inc 60.00 Pre-Employment Drug Test - C. Rosen

518 11 41 02 Drug & Alcohol - Personnel 001 000 518 General Fund 60.00 Pre-Employment Drug Test - C. Rosen

30342 08/16/202308/22/20234298 AWC Employee Benefit Trust 742.50 09/2023 Retired Medical

521 22 20 01 LEOFF I Medical Premiums 001 000 521 General Fund 742.50 09/2023 Retired Medical

30354 08/17/202308/22/20237066 Apex Engineering 315.00 Task Order 2022-003 Prose Property Engineering 
Consultation - June 2023

531 50 41 00 Prof Svcs - Storm 415 000 531 Storm Drain 105.00 Task Order 2022-003 Prose Property Engineering 
Consultation - June 2023

534 10 41 00 Prof Svcs - Water Admin 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 105.00 Task Order 2022-003 Prose Property Engineering 
Consultation - June 2023

535 10 41 00 Prof Svcs - Sewer Admin 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 105.00 Task Order 2022-003 Prose Property Engineering 
Consultation - June 2023

30310 08/15/202308/22/20238667 Aqua Rec's Fireside Hearth N' Home 11.00 Drops for Chemical Tester

576 20 31 01 Oper Supplies - Pool Chemic 001 000 576 General Fund 11.00 Drops for Chemical Tester

30315 08/15/202308/22/20238667 Aqua Rec's Fireside Hearth N' Home 54.61 Chemical Testing Drops

576 20 31 01 Oper Supplies - Pool Chemic 001 000 576 General Fund 54.61 Chemical Testing Drops

Total Aqua Rec's Fireside Hearth N' Home 65.61

30292 08/14/202308/22/20234218 BHC Consultants LLC 4,742.59 G22-03 Comprehensive Plan Update thru 07/21/23

558 60 41 00 Prof Svcs - Planning 001 000 558 General Fund 4,742.59 G22-03 Comprehensive Plan Update thru 07/21/23

30249 08/04/202308/22/20239502 Benedict, Phyllis 78.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

572 21 49 00 Library Services 001 000 572 General Fund 78.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

30279 08/13/202308/22/20232238 Bretzel, Irene 78.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

572 21 49 00 Library Services 001 000 572 General Fund 78.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

30340 08/16/202308/22/20234293 CDW Government Inc 29.66 SAA #1901 Warranty for J Schmidtke Computer

571 10 35 00 Small Tools & Equip - Rec 001 000 571 General Fund 29.66 SAA #1901 Warranty for J Schmidtke Computer

30343 08/16/202308/22/20235805 CenturyLink (Lumen LD) 13.58 Long Distance Access & Usage 08/2023

518 10 42 00 Communication - Non Dept 001 000 518 General Fund 13.58 Long Distance Access & Usage 08/2023 2



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 13:43:16 Date: 08/18/2023

As Of: 08/22/2023 Page: 2
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

30305 08/14/202308/22/20233994 CenturyLink 657.14 Telecommunications - August 2023

518 10 42 00 Communication - Non Dept 001 000 518 General Fund 215.30 City Hall Alarm & Fax (3) - 08/2023
521 22 42 00 Communication - Police 001 000 521 General Fund 229.10 Police BA/Modem & Fax - 08/2023
531 50 42 00 Communication - Storm 415 000 531 Storm Drain 17.94 PW Alarm - 08/2023
531 50 42 00 Communication - Storm 415 000 531 Storm Drain 18.99 PW Fax - 08/2023
534 10 42 00 Communication - Water Adm 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 17.94 PW Alarm - 08/2023
534 10 42 00 Communication - Water Adm 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 32.50 PW DSL/Telemetry - 08/2023
534 10 42 00 Communication - Water Adm 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 19.00 PW Fax - 08/2023
535 10 42 01 Communication - Sewer Adm 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 17.94 PW Alarm - 08/2023
535 10 42 01 Communication - Sewer Adm 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 32.50 PW DSL/Telemetry - 08/2023
535 10 42 01 Communication - Sewer Adm 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 18.99 PW Fax - 08/2023
542 30 42 00 Communication - Street Reg 101 000 542 City Street Fund 17.94 PW Alarm - 08/2023
542 30 42 00 Communication - Street Reg 101 000 542 City Street Fund 19.00 PW Fax - 08/2023

30301 08/14/202308/22/20237088 Certified Laboratories 805.88 Supplies for Oil & Hazardous Chemical Spills

531 50 31 02 Oper Supplies - Storm 415 000 531 Storm Drain 402.94 Supplies for Oil & Hazardous Chemical Spills
542 30 31 02 Oper Supplies - Street Reg 101 000 542 City Street Fund 402.94 Supplies for Oil & Hazardous Chemical Spills

30307 08/14/202308/22/20234325 City Treasurer-Tacoma-SEWER 330,582.94 2nd Qtr 2023 - Sewer Treatment

535 60 44 02 Sewage Treatment 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 330,582.94 2nd Qtr 2023 - Sewer Treatment

30248 08/04/202308/22/20234324 City Treasurer-Tacoma 66,240.67 Fire/EMS - 09/2023

522 20 40 00 Tacoma Contract - Fire 001 000 522 General Fund 19,404.00 Fire - 09/2023
522 20 41 00 Tacoma Contract - EMS 001 000 522 General Fund 46,836.67 EMS - 09/2023

30351 08/17/202308/22/20239780 Coleman, Michael 152.37 02-01800.8 - 215 ALAMEDA AVE

343 10 00 00 Storm Drain Revenues 415 000 340 Storm Drain -33.78
343 40 00 00 Sale Of Water 425 000 340 Water Fund (dep -36.94
343 50 00 00 Sewer Revenues 430 000 340 Sewer Fund (dep -81.65

30338 08/15/202308/22/20237918 Contreras, Alejandra 150.00 Spanish Interpreting (2 hrs), 2A0585439 & 
3A0526158

512 51 41 03 Prof Srvs - Interpreter - FMC 001 000 512 General Fund 150.00 Spanish Interpreting (2 hrs), 2A0585439 & 3A0526158

30263 08/07/202308/22/20231347 Cooper, Martine 285.16 02-00630.0 - 313 DEL MONTE AVE

343 10 00 00 Storm Drain Revenues 415 000 340 Storm Drain -63.21
343 40 00 00 Sale Of Water 425 000 340 Water Fund (dep -69.14
343 50 00 00 Sewer Revenues 430 000 340 Sewer Fund (dep -152.81

30284 08/14/202308/22/20233573 Copiers Northwest Inc 48.23 Printer Usage 6/28/23-7/28/23
3



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 13:43:16 Date: 08/18/2023

As Of: 08/22/2023 Page: 3
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

521 22 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Polic 001 000 521 General Fund 48.23 Printer Usage 6/28/23-7/28/23

30355 08/17/202308/22/20233573 Copiers Northwest Inc 44.14 Copier Usage 07/14/23-08/13/23

521 22 45 00 Oper Rentals - Copier - Polic 001 000 521 General Fund 44.14 Copier Usage 07/14/23-08/13/23

Total Copiers Northwest Inc 92.37

30320 08/15/202308/22/2023365 Dept Of Labor & Industries 258.80 Boiler, Pressure Vessel Inspections: PW, CH, Parks, 
PSB

518 30 48 02 Rep & Maint - City Hall 001 000 518 General Fund 99.50 Boiler, Pressure Vessel Inspections: PW, CH, Parks, PSB
518 30 48 04 Rep & Maint - PSB 001 000 518 General Fund 99.50 Boiler, Pressure Vessel Inspections: PW, CH, Parks, PSB
518 30 48 06 Rep & Maint - Parks Structur 001 000 518 General Fund 29.90 Boiler, Pressure Vessel Inspections: PW, CH, Parks, PSB
518 30 48 06 Rep & Maint - Parks Structur 001 000 518 General Fund 29.90 Boiler, Pressure Vessel Inspections: PW, CH, Parks, PSB

30359 08/17/202308/22/20234310 Dept Of Revenue-EXCISE TAX 7,682.36 July 2023 Excise Taxes

518 20 43 01 Excise Tax - Time/Temp Rent 001 000 518 General Fund 3.30 July 2023 Excise Taxes
531 50 44 00 Excise Tax - Storm 415 000 531 Storm Drain 22.27 July 2023 Excise Taxes
534 10 44 00 Excise Tax - Water 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 32.78 July 2023 Excise Taxes
534 10 44 00 Excise Tax - Water 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 42.43 July 2023 Excise Taxes
535 10 44 00 Excise Tax - Sewer 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 68.35 July 2023 Excise Taxes
571 20 43 00 Excise Tax - Participation Fee 001 000 571 General Fund 282.35 July 2023 Excise Taxes
576 20 31 03 Oper Supplies - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 79.18 July 2023 Excise Taxes
576 20 43 00 Excise Tax - Pool Revenue 001 000 576 General Fund 7,151.70 July 2023 Excise Taxes

30348 08/16/202308/22/202310533 Desco Electronics, Corp, Dba DescoAV 22,641.37 AV System Upgrade - Audio Portion (Council 
Chambers/Courtroom)

594 11 64 00 Machinery & Equipment - Le 001 000 511 General Fund 22,641.37 AV System Upgrade - Audio Portion (Council 
Chambers/Courtroom)

30341 08/16/202308/22/20233606 Dickson Company 873.18 Dump Fees from Sidewalk Removals & Street Cuts

542 30 47 01 Dumping Fees - Street 101 000 542 City Street Fund 873.18 Dump Fees from Sidewalk Removals & Street Cuts

30300 08/14/202308/22/20238543 Enviro-Clean Equipment, Inc. 3,843.10 #68057D Annual Maintenance & Repairs

548 65 48 12 O & M - Street 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 480.39 #68057D Annual Maintenance & Repairs
548 65 48 13 O & M - Storm 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 480.39 #68057D Annual Maintenance & Repairs
548 65 48 14 O & M - Water/Sewer 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 2,882.32 #68057D Annual Maintenance & Repairs

30260 08/04/202308/22/20234858 Ewing Irrigation Products Inc 48.86 Irrigation Repair Parts - Parks 4



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 13:43:16 Date: 08/18/2023

As Of: 08/22/2023 Page: 4
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

576 80 31 02 Oper Supplies - Parks 001 000 576 General Fund 48.86 Irrigation Repair Parts - Parks

30317 08/15/202308/22/20233636 Ferguson Waterworks, #3011 425.07 Sewer Check Valve Assembly Parts for 
Farallone/Vassar Repair

535 50 31 01 Oper Supplies - Sewer Maint 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 425.07 Sewer Check Valve Assembly Parts for 
Farallone/Vassar Repair

30352 08/18/202308/22/202310543 Ferrell, Jennifer 121.37 02-01800.8 - 215 ALAMEDA AVE

343 40 00 00 Sale Of Water 425 000 340 Water Fund (dep -121.37

30281 08/13/202308/22/20234318  Fircrest City of - Interfund (Treasur) 16,047.12 August 2023 Interfund

518 30 47 00 Public Utility Services - City H 001 000 518 General Fund 737.99 August 2023 Interfund
531 50 47 02 Public Utility Services - Bldg 415 000 531 Storm Drain 99.74 August 2023 Interfund
531 50 47 02 Public Utility Services - Bldg 415 000 531 Storm Drain 9.40 August 2023 Interfund
534 10 47 00 Utility Services/Building - Wa 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 513.22 August 2023 Interfund
534 80 47 01 Utility Services/Pumping 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 525.57 August 2023 Interfund
534 80 47 03 Public Utility Services - Mete 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 21.93 August 2023 Interfund
535 10 47 00 Utility Services/Building - Se 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 252.14 August 2023 Interfund
535 80 47 04 Public Utility Services - Mete 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 21.93 August 2023 Interfund
542 30 47 02 Electricity & Gas/Bldg - Stree 101 000 542 City Street Fund 99.74 August 2023 Interfund
542 30 47 02 Electricity & Gas/Bldg - Stree 101 000 542 City Street Fund 9.39 August 2023 Interfund
542 80 47 00 Public Utility Services - St Be 101 000 542 City Street Fund 582.93 August 2023 Interfund
548 65 47 00 Utility Services/Building - Sh 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 34.50 August 2023 Interfund
571 10 47 00 Public Utility Services - Rec 001 000 571 General Fund 337.51 August 2023 Interfund
576 20 47 00 Public Utility Services - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 1,431.45 August 2023 Interfund
576 80 47 00 Public Utility Services - Parks 001 000 576 General Fund 11,369.68 August 2023 Interfund

30283 08/14/202308/22/202310381 Frix Technologies 2,773.00 LaserFiche Design Work - June 2023

518 81 41 01 Prof Svcs - I/S 001 000 518 General Fund 2,773.00 LaserFiche Design Work - June 2023

30282 08/14/202308/22/20239338 Fuelman Fleet Program 3,324.16 Gas/Fuel - 07/23

548 65 31 06 Gas - Facilities 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 54.28 Facilities 07/2023
548 65 31 08 Gas - Police 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 1,659.97 Police 07/2023
548 65 31 11 Gas - Parks/Rec 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 370.13 Parks 07/2023
548 65 31 12 Gas - Street 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 1,008.98 Street 07/2023
548 65 31 14 Gas - Water/Sewer 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 230.80 W/S 07/2023

30299 08/14/202308/22/20233651 H D Fowler Co Inc 193.54 Water Meter Cable for Measuring Flow at Well #8

534 50 31 01 Oper Supplies - Water Maint 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 193.54 Water Meter Cable for Measuring Flow at Well #8 5



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 13:43:16 Date: 08/18/2023

As Of: 08/22/2023 Page: 5
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

30335 08/15/202308/22/202310499 Hemley's Septic Tank Cleaning, Inc. 970.00 Portable Restrooms for NNO

521 22 49 04 CJF Programs 001 000 521 General Fund 970.00 Portable Restrooms for NNO

30293 08/14/202308/22/20233692 Home Depot Credit Services 30.85 Miracle Gro Plant Food for Islands

542 80 31 01 Oper Supplies - St Beaut 101 000 542 City Street Fund 30.85 Miracle Gro Plant Food for Islands

30308 08/14/202308/22/20233692 Home Depot Credit Services 16.52 Concrete Cleaner

518 30 31 01 Oper Supplies - Rec Bldg 001 000 518 General Fund 16.52 Concrete Cleaner

30331 08/15/202308/22/20233692 Home Depot Credit Services 34.57 Supplies for Repair at Community Center

518 30 31 01 Oper Supplies - Rec Bldg 001 000 518 General Fund 34.57 Supplies for Repair at Community Center

Total Home Depot Credit Services 81.94

30273 08/13/202308/22/20239714 HydroApps 833.00 Annual Schedule Manager App for Pool Staff and 
Lifeguards - 2023

576 20 41 00 Prof Svcs - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 833.00 Annual Schedule Manager App for Pool Staff and 
Lifeguards - 2023

30254 08/04/202308/22/20235428 Jeff Boers 1,696.25 Land Use Consulting (14.75 Hrs) - July 2023

558 60 41 00 Prof Svcs - Planning 001 000 558 General Fund 1,696.25 Land Use Consulting (14.75 Hrs) - July 2023

30290 08/14/202308/22/20239817 Kenyon Disend 816.00 Attorney Services - July 2023 - Land Use

515 41 41 02 Special Legal Counsel 001 000 515 General Fund 816.00 Attorney Services - July 2023 - Land Use

30291 08/14/202308/22/20239817 Kenyon Disend 2,236.50 Attorney Services - July 2023

515 41 41 01 City Attorney 001 000 515 General Fund 2,236.50 Attorney Services - July 2023

Total Kenyon Disend 3,052.50

30318 08/15/202308/22/202310535 LaTour, Robert 300.00 Reimbursement for NNO DJ

521 22 49 05 Reimbursable Programs 001 000 521 General Fund 300.00 Reimbursement for NNO DJ

30275 08/13/202308/22/202310264 Larson, Shari 795.80  Gentle Yoga & Chair Yoga Classes 
(7/1/23-7/31/23)

571 20 49 06 Instructor Fees 001 000 571 General Fund 795.80  Gentle Yoga & Chair Yoga Classes (7/1/23-7/31/23)
6



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 13:43:16 Date: 08/18/2023

As Of: 08/22/2023 Page: 6
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

30304 08/14/202308/22/20232440 McCarthy, Mary 105.00 Space & Facility Rental Refund, McCarthy, 
08/13/23

362 40 00 00 Rental Revenue - Space & Fa 001 000 360 General Fund -105.00 Space & Facility Rental Refund, McCarthy, 08/13/23

30296 08/14/202308/22/20236639 McClain's Soil Supply 204.06 Backfill Meter Box

534 50 31 01 Oper Supplies - Water Maint 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 204.06 Backfill Meter Box

30357 08/17/202308/22/20239002 McDonald & Sons Ventures LLC 59,795.39 Replace Generator at Weathervane Booster Pump 
Station

594 34 64 00 Machinery & Equipment - W 426 000 594 Water Improvem 59,795.39 Replace Generator at Weathervane Booster Pump 
Station

30259 08/04/202308/22/20236369 McLendon Hardware Inc (Tacoma) 48.49 Duct Tape (Qty 4)

518 30 31 00 Oper Supplies - Facilities 001 000 518 General Fund 48.49 Duct Tape (Qty 4)

30312 08/15/202308/22/20236369 McLendon Hardware Inc (Tacoma) 4.40 Velcro for Repair

576 20 31 03 Oper Supplies - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 4.40 Velcro for Repair

30313 08/15/202308/22/20236369 McLendon Hardware Inc (Tacoma) 16.53 Lawn Insect Killer

576 80 31 02 Oper Supplies - Parks 001 000 576 General Fund 16.53 Lawn Insect Killer

30314 08/15/202308/22/20236369 McLendon Hardware Inc (Tacoma) 15.97 Paint Supplies for Park Bathrooms

518 30 31 05 Oper Supplies - Parks Struct 001 000 518 General Fund 15.97 Paint Supplies for Park Bathrooms

Total McLendon Hardware Inc (Tacoma) 85.39

30306 08/14/202308/22/202310265 Mirande, Therese 133.80  Friday Gentle Yoga Classes (July) & Yin Yoga 
Series (July)

571 20 49 06 Instructor Fees 001 000 571 General Fund 133.80  Friday Gentle Yoga Classes (July) & Yin Yoga Series 
(July)

30358 08/17/202308/22/20234171 Narrows Market Inc. 158.16 Gas/Fuel - 08/17/23 (Purchase Over Card 
Transaction Limit)

548 65 31 14 Gas - Water/Sewer 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 158.16 W/S 08/17/23

30278 08/13/202308/22/20233878 National Barricade Co LLC 136.74 Barricades - Fircrest Fun Days

573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 136.74 Barricades - Fircrest Fun Days
7



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 13:43:16 Date: 08/18/2023

As Of: 08/22/2023 Page: 7
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

30255 08/04/202308/22/20234889 Olbrechts & Associates PLLC 453.55 July 2023 Hearing Examiner Services (3 Hrs)

558 60 41 00 Prof Svcs - Planning 001 000 558 General Fund 453.55 July 2023 Hearing Examiner Services (3 Hrs)

30258 08/04/202308/22/20233923 Orca Pacific Inc 309.08 Hydrochloric Acid Muriatic Acid (30 Gal)

576 20 31 01 Oper Supplies - Pool Chemic 001 000 576 General Fund 309.08 Hydrochloric Acid Muriatic Acid (30 Gal)

30288 08/14/202308/22/20233923 Orca Pacific Inc 2,101.00  Hypochlorite Solution (400 Gal)

576 20 31 01 Oper Supplies - Pool Chemic 001 000 576 General Fund 2,101.00  Hypochlorite Solution (400 Gal)

30295 08/14/202308/22/20233923 Orca Pacific Inc 689.70  Hypochlorite Solution (145 Gal)

534 80 31 03 Oper Supplies - Chlorine 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 689.70  Hypochlorite Solution (145 Gal)

30332 08/15/202308/22/20233923 Orca Pacific Inc 2,145.00  Hypochlorite Solution (460 Gal)

576 20 31 01 Oper Supplies - Pool Chemic 001 000 576 General Fund 2,145.00  Hypochlorite Solution (460 Gal)

Total Orca Pacific Inc 5,244.78

30252 08/04/202308/22/202310244 Owen Kari, DBA ASL Professionals 448.56 ASL Services 7/11/23 Council Meeting (4 Hr plus 
Mileage)

511 60 41 00 Prof Svcs - Legisl 001 000 511 General Fund 448.56 ASL Services 7/11/23 Council Meeting (4 Hr plus 
Mileage)

30287 08/14/202308/22/20233957 PC Budget & Finance 543.68 2nd Qtr 2023 Liquor Tax

566 66 49 00 Substance Abuse Fee 001 000 566 General Fund 543.68 2nd Qtr 2023 Liquor Tax

30289 08/14/202308/22/20233957 PC Budget & Finance 3,105.00 SS Housing Affordability Contribution

558 60 49 02 Dues/Member/Subscriptions 001 000 558 General Fund 3,105.00 SS Housing Affordability Contribution

30350 08/16/202308/22/20233957 PC Budget & Finance 377.23 Authorization To Tow Forms

521 22 31 00 Office & Oper Sup - Police 001 000 521 General Fund 377.23 Authorization To Tow Forms

Total PC Budget & Finance 4,025.91

30303 08/14/202308/22/20234680 Parametrix Engineering 390.00 P#64 Prof Services through 06/30/23

594 76 62 03 Buildings & Structures - PBC 301 000 594 Park Bond Capita 390.00 P#64 Prof Services through 06/30/23

30353 08/17/202308/22/20233955 Petrocard Systems Inc 162.11 Gas/Fuel - August 2023 8



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 13:43:16 Date: 08/18/2023

As Of: 08/22/2023 Page: 8
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

548 65 31 13 Gas - Storm 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 162.11 Storm - 08/2023

30302 08/14/202308/22/20239323 Piocos, Christine 75.00 Security Deposit Refund - Piocos, 07/29/23

582 10 00 00 Deposit Refunds 001 000 580 General Fund 75.00 Security Deposit Refund - Piocos, 07/29/23

30280 08/13/202308/22/20237315 Pizzano, Christine 39.00 Library Reimbursement - 1/2 Year

572 21 49 00 Library Services 001 000 572 General Fund 39.00 Library Reimbursement - 1/2 Year

30253 08/04/202308/22/20231553 Porter, Ken 78.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

572 21 49 00 Library Services 001 000 572 General Fund 78.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

30285 08/14/202308/22/20233986 Puget Sound Energy, BOT-01H 50.93 Natural Gas - PW - July 2023

531 50 47 02 Public Utility Services - Bldg 415 000 531 Storm Drain 12.74 Natural Gas - PW - July 2023
534 10 47 00 Utility Services/Building - Wa 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 12.73 Natural Gas - PW - July 2023
535 10 47 00 Utility Services/Building - Se 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 12.73 Natural Gas - PW - July 2023
542 30 47 02 Electricity & Gas/Bldg - Stree 101 000 542 City Street Fund 12.73 Natural Gas - PW - July 2023

30286 08/14/202308/22/20233986 Puget Sound Energy, BOT-01H 42.85 Natural Gas - City Hall July 2023

518 30 47 00 Public Utility Services - City H 001 000 518 General Fund 42.85 Natural Gas - City Hall July 2023

Total Puget Sound Energy, BOT-01H 93.78

30360 08/18/202308/22/20238893 Right Systems INC 1,830.13 Public Works Scada Firewall and Deployment

518 81 41 01 Prof Svcs - I/S 001 000 518 General Fund 1,830.13 Public Works Scada Firewall and Deployment

30361 08/18/202308/22/20238893 Right Systems INC 2,205.50 Network Design

518 81 41 01 Prof Svcs - I/S 001 000 518 General Fund 2,205.50 Network Design

30362 08/18/202308/22/20238893 Right Systems INC 1,035.14 Cisco Meraki Cloud Management

518 81 41 01 Prof Svcs - I/S 001 000 518 General Fund 1,035.14 Cisco Meraki Cloud Management

Total Right Systems INC 5,070.77

30356 08/17/202308/22/20238334 Rosemount Inc 3,801.52 Fluoride Sensor for Wells

534 80 31 02 Oper Supplies - Water Gen O 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 3,801.52 Fluoride Sensor for Wells

30276 08/13/202308/22/202310398 Rubke, Patricia 147.00 Barre Classes (Beginning Barre, Barre HIIT, Barre) 
07/01/23-07/31/23 9



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 13:43:16 Date: 08/18/2023

As Of: 08/22/2023 Page: 9
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

571 20 49 06 Instructor Fees 001 000 571 General Fund 147.00 Barre Classes (Beginning Barre, Barre HIIT, Barre) 
07/01/23-07/31/23

30334 08/15/202308/22/20232230 Saalfeld, Jennifer 78.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year (Jennifer)

572 21 49 00 Library Services 001 000 572 General Fund 78.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year (Jennifer)

30294 08/14/202308/22/20236088 Sentinel Pest Control Inc 214.61 Pest Control - PW - 08/2023

531 50 48 00 Rep & Maint - Storm 415 000 531 Storm Drain 53.65 Pest Control - PW - 08/2023
534 50 48 01 Rep & Maint - Water Maint 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 53.65 Pest Control - PW - 08/2023
535 50 48 00 Rep & Maint - Sewer Maint 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 53.65 Pest Control - PW - 08/2023
542 30 48 01 Rep & Maint - Street Maint 101 000 542 City Street Fund 53.66 Pest Control - PW - 08/2023

30309 08/15/202308/22/20236088 Sentinel Pest Control Inc 120.23 Pest Control - City Hall - 08/2023

518 30 48 02 Rep & Maint - City Hall 001 000 518 General Fund 120.23 Pest Control - City Hall - 08/2023

Total Sentinel Pest Control Inc 334.84

30262 08/07/202308/22/20236723 Shaddox, James 88.75 02-03080.2 - 1100 GARDEN CIRCLE

343 40 00 00 Sale Of Water 425 000 340 Water Fund (dep -27.65
343 50 00 00 Sewer Revenues 430 000 340 Sewer Fund (dep -61.10

30336 08/15/202308/22/20237749 Sound Uniform Solutions Inc 592.34 Jumpsuit Alterations - J Johnson

521 22 49 01 Uniforms/Clothing/Laundry 001 000 521 General Fund 592.34 Jumpsuit Alterations - J Johnson

30345 08/16/202308/22/20234084 Staples Business Advantage 2.46 Office Supplies - Rec

571 10 31 00 Office Supplies - Rec 001 000 571 General Fund 2.46 Office Supplies - Rec

30346 08/16/202308/22/20234084 Staples Business Advantage 20.91 Office Supplies - Rec

571 10 31 00 Office Supplies - Rec 001 000 571 General Fund 20.91 Office Supplies - Rec

30347 08/16/202308/22/20234084 Staples Business Advantage 45.27 Office Supplies - Central & Rec

518 10 34 01 Office Supplies - Central 001 000 518 General Fund 14.24 Office Supplies - Central
571 10 31 00 Office Supplies - Rec 001 000 571 General Fund 31.03 Office Supplies - Rec

Total Staples Business Advantage 68.64

30277 08/13/202308/22/20234087 Star Rentals 484.14 ManLift for Fun Days

573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 484.14 ManLift for Fun Days 10



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 13:43:16 Date: 08/18/2023

As Of: 08/22/2023 Page: 10
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

30274 08/13/202308/22/20239319 StreetScan 3,000.00 2023 Pavement Asset Management Module 
(Annual License & Support)

542 30 41 00 Prof Svcs - Street Reg 101 000 542 City Street Fund 3,000.00 2023 Pavement Asset Management Module (Annual 
License & Support)

30322 08/15/202308/22/20234110 Superior Linen Service 124.77 Linen Service 07/12/23 - Rec Center

518 30 48 01 Rep & Maint - Rec Bldg 001 000 518 General Fund 124.77 Linen Service 07/12/23 - Rec Center

30323 08/15/202308/22/20234110 Superior Linen Service 124.77 Linen Service 07/26/23 - Rec Center

518 30 48 01 Rep & Maint - Rec Bldg 001 000 518 General Fund 124.77 Linen Service 07/26/23 - Rec Center

30324 08/15/202308/22/20234110 Superior Linen Service 81.41 Linen Service 07/14/23 - City Hall

518 30 48 02 Rep & Maint - City Hall 001 000 518 General Fund 81.41 Linen Service 07/14/23 - City Hall

30325 08/15/202308/22/20234110 Superior Linen Service 81.41 Linen Service 07/28/23 - City Hall

518 30 48 02 Rep & Maint - City Hall 001 000 518 General Fund 81.41 Linen Service 07/28/23 - City Hall

30326 08/15/202308/22/20234110 Superior Linen Service 49.12 Linen Service 07/14/23 - Public Works

518 30 48 03 Rep & Maint - PW 001 000 518 General Fund 49.12 Linen Service 07/14/23 - Public Works

30327 08/15/202308/22/20234110 Superior Linen Service 49.12 Linen Service 07/28/23 - Public Works

518 30 48 03 Rep & Maint - PW 001 000 518 General Fund 49.12 Linen Service 07/28/23 - Public Works

30328 08/15/202308/22/20234110 Superior Linen Service 52.42 Linen Service 07/26/23 - Pool

576 20 49 02 Miscellaneous - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 52.42 Linen Service 07/26/23 - Pool

30329 08/15/202308/22/20234110 Superior Linen Service 52.42 Linen Service 07/12/23 - Pool

576 20 49 02 Miscellaneous - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 52.42 Linen Service 07/12/23 - Pool

Total Superior Linen Service 615.44

30330 08/15/202308/22/20234120 Tacoma Daily Index 547.51 July 2023 Publications

511 60 41 01 Advertising - Legisl 001 000 511 General Fund 39.38 Legislative Ordinance 1710
521 10 41 01 Advertising - Civil Svc 001 000 521 General Fund 35.63 Civil Service Special Meeting
542 30 41 01 Advertising - Street Reg 101 000 542 City Street Fund 472.50 RFQ - P#74 Regents Grind & Overlay

30272 08/13/202308/22/20236950 Tacoma Trophy 470.25  Car Show Awards (19)

573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 470.25  Car Show Awards (19)
11



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 13:43:16 Date: 08/18/2023

As Of: 08/22/2023 Page: 11
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

30316 08/15/202308/22/20234322 Tacoma, City of - POWER 14,329.99 Power - Various Locations - July 2023

518 30 47 00 Public Utility Services - City H 001 000 518 General Fund 634.80  City Hall Power 07/2023
531 50 47 02 Public Utility Services - Bldg 415 000 531 Storm Drain 86.93 PW Power 07/2023
534 10 47 00 Utility Services/Building - Wa 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 86.93 PW Power 07/2023
534 80 47 01 Utility Services/Pumping 425 000 534 Water Fund (dep 8,069.72 PW, Well #4, #6, #7, #8 & #9, Golf Course Tank, 

Weathervane Booster 07/2023
535 10 47 00 Utility Services/Building - Se 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 86.94 PW Power 07/2023
535 80 47 01 Utility Services/Pumping 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 1,270.26 Pumps/LS Power 07/2023
542 30 47 02 Electricity & Gas/Bldg - Stree 101 000 542 City Street Fund 86.93 PW Power 07/2023
542 30 47 03 Electricity/Traffic Lights 101 000 542 City Street Fund 58.62 Traffic Control 07/2023
542 63 47 00 Electricity/Street Lights 101 000 542 City Street Fund 1,285.67 Street Lights 07/2023
548 65 47 00 Utility Services/Building - Sh 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 31.52 F&E Garage Power 07/2023
571 10 47 00 Public Utility Services - Rec 001 000 571 General Fund 1,064.69 Rec Center Power 07/2023
576 80 47 00 Public Utility Services - Parks 001 000 576 General Fund 1,566.98 Parks Power - 07/2023

30257 08/04/202308/22/20237468 Turner, Jessica 67.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

572 21 49 00 Library Services 001 000 572 General Fund 67.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

30319 08/15/202308/22/20238484 US Bank, Recreation Dept Account 735.02 P-Cards Charges thru 08/15/23

571 10 31 00 Office Supplies - Rec 001 000 571 General Fund 43.54 Cashier Envelopes
571 10 31 01 Oper Supplies - Rec 001 000 571 General Fund 109.81 Hole Punch for ID Cards
571 10 31 02 Senior Program Supplies 001 000 571 General Fund 111.57 Senior Morning Supplies
571 10 31 03 Youth Supplies 001 000 571 General Fund 163.95 Summer Day Camp Supplies
571 10 49 00 Miscellaneous - Rec 001 000 571 General Fund 31.53 Display Stand for Community Center
573 90 49 01 Community Events 001 000 573 General Fund 146.36 Fun Days Cooking Contest Basket, Supplies for 

Community Events
576 20 31 03 Oper Supplies - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 34.67 LED Digital Timer for Gym
594 76 62 03 Buildings & Structures - PBC 301 000 594 Park Bond Capita 93.59 P#64 Container Rental 08/2023

30250 08/04/202308/22/20234172 Union 76 Royal 155.19 Gas/Fuel August 2023

548 65 31 14 Gas - Water/Sewer 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 155.19 Gas/Fuel August 2023

30251 08/04/202308/22/20234172 Union 76 Royal 154.43 Gas/Fuel August 2023

548 65 31 12 Gas - Street 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 154.43 Gas/Fuel August 2023

30321 08/15/202308/22/20234172 Union 76 Royal 58.69 Gas/Fuel August 2023

548 65 31 08 Gas - Police 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 58.69 Gas/Fuel August 2023
12



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 13:43:16 Date: 08/18/2023

As Of: 08/22/2023 Page: 12
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

Total Union 76 Royal 368.31

30297 08/14/202308/22/20239253 University Place Tire & Auto 30.75 #62852D 2017 Chevy Silverado - Fixed Flat Tire

548 65 48 12 O & M - Street 501 000 548 Equipment Renta 30.75 #62852D 2017 Chevy Silverado - Fixed Flat Tire

30256 08/04/202308/22/20232418 Vigoren*, Greg 67.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

572 21 49 00 Library Services 001 000 572 General Fund 67.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year

30337 08/15/202308/22/2023339 Villamor, John 26.40 Velcro Backing for 10 Police Shields

521 22 35 00 Small Tools & Equip - Police 001 000 521 General Fund 26.40 Velcro Backing for 10 Police Shields

30339 08/15/202308/22/20234229 Washington State Patrol 600.00 Access User Fee - 2nd Qtr 2023

521 22 41 03 WACIC/NCIC 001 000 521 General Fund 600.00 Access User Fee - 2nd Qtr 2023

30311 08/15/202308/22/20234246 Whistle Workwear 287.85 Work Pants (2), Boots - B Wakefield

518 30 49 00 Miscellaneous - Fac/Equip 001 000 518 General Fund 287.85 Work Pants (2), Boots - B Wakefield

30333 08/15/202308/22/20236666 Wilhelm, Robert 67.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year (Susan)

572 21 49 00 Library Services 001 000 572 General Fund 67.00 Library Reimbursement - 1 Year (Susan)

30271 08/13/202308/22/20234256 Winning Seasons 1,603.80 Lifeguard Shirts & Uniforms (115)

576 20 31 03 Oper Supplies - Pool 001 000 576 General Fund 1,603.80 Lifeguard Shirts & Uniforms (115)

30261 08/04/202308/22/20235286 Winsupply 88.85 Valve for Sprinkler System at Fircrest Park

576 80 31 02 Oper Supplies - Parks 001 000 576 General Fund 88.85 Valve for Sprinkler System at Fircrest Park

30298 08/14/202308/22/20235286 Winsupply 94.80 Sewer Check Valve Parts for Vassar/Farallone 
Repair

535 50 31 01 Oper Supplies - Sewer Maint 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 94.80 Sewer Check Valve Parts for Vassar/Farallone Repair

30349 08/16/202308/22/20235286 Winsupply 131.68 Sewer Check - Vassar Sewer Repair

535 50 31 01 Oper Supplies - Sewer Maint 430 000 535 Sewer Fund (dep 131.68 Sewer Check - Vassar Sewer Repair

Total Winsupply 315.33

Report Total: 576,479.77
13



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
City Of Fircrest Time: 13:43:16 Date: 08/18/2023

As Of: 08/22/2023 Page: 13
Accts
Pay # Received Date Due Vendor Amount Memo

Fund

001 General Fund 152,167.71
101 City Street Fund 7,006.08
301 Park Bond Capital Fund 483.59
415 Storm Drain 926.59
425 Water Fund (department) 14,677.32
426 Water Improvement Fund 59,795.39
430 Sewer Fund (department) 333,470.48
501 Equipment Rental Fund 7,952.61

This report has been reviewed by:
         _________________________________  ___________________

REMARKS:                                                    Signature  & Title      Date 

14



LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL 

Applicant Information 
Licensee Name: Midtowne Partners 

Establishment Name: Sammy’s Pizza 
Address: 1039 Regents Blvd 

License Number: 423427 
Request Received: August 6, 2023 

Expiration Date: November 30, 2023 

Department Comments 

Finance Planning and Building Police 
No concerns. Allowed by Code. No 

concerns. 
No concerns. We have had 
no issues with the service of 
alcohol at this 
establishment.

Colleen Corcoran Dawn Masko Robert LaTour 
Director Signature Director Signature Director Signature 

8/17/2023 8/17/2023 8/17/2023 
Date Date Date 

15



LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL 
 

Applicant Information 
Licensee Name: Just a Great Company Enterprise 

Establishment Name: Pint Defiance 
Address: 2049 Mildred St, Fircrest, WA 98466 

License Number: 089097 
Request Received: 8/6/2023 

Expiration Date: 11/30/2023 
 
 
Department Comments 

Finance 

 

Planning and Building 

 

Police 
No concerns No concerns or compliance 

issues to date 
No concerns. We have had 
no issues with the service of 
alcohol at this 
establishment. 
 

Colleen Corcoran Dawn Masko Robert LaTour 

Director Signature Director Signature Director Signature 

8/17/2023 8/17/2023 8/17/2023 
Date Date Date 

   
 

16



LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL 

Applicant Information 
Licensee Name: Orchard Market Group, LLC 

Establishment Name: OMG Food Mart 
Address: 4040 Orchard St STE #118, Fircrest, WA 98466 

License Number: 421187 
Request Received: 8/6/2023 

Expiration Date: 11/30/2023 

Department Comments 

Finance Planning and Building Police 
No concerns. No concerns or compliance 

issues to date. 
No concerns. We have had 
no issues with the service of 
alcohol at this 
establishment.

Colleen Corcoran Dawn Masko Robert LaTour 
Director Signature Director Signature Director Signature 

8/17/2023 8/17/2023 8/17/2023 
Date Date Date 

17



18



19



20



21



JULY 25, 2023 FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – REGULAR 1 

CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, AND ROLL CALL  
Mayor Brett L. Wittner called the regular meeting to order at 7:03 P.M. and led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. Councilmembers David M. Viafore, Shannon Reynolds, Joe Barrentine, Hunter T. 
George, Nikki Bufford, and Jim Andrews were present.  

PRESIDING OFFICER’S REPORT 
A. Legislative Update - State Representative Leavitt
Rep. Leavitt provided updates on the 2023 Legislative Session and highlighted the legislation’s
focus areas which included small business assistance, housing initiatives, workforce development,
public safety, environment, and education reforms. The Council thanked the delegation for helping
fund the Electron Way & Contra Costa Ave lighted crosswalk upgrade.  Council discussions
included public education on legislative bills, property exemptions, and local park investments.

Councilmember Reynolds left the meeting at 7:30 P.M and returned at 7:34 P.M. 

B. Proclamation: National Night Out
Councilmember Viafore read the proclamation into the record. Councilmember Viafore MOVED
to authorize the Mayor’s signature on a proclamation proclaiming August 1st, 2023, as
National Night Out in the City of Fircrest; seconded by Councilmember Reynolds. Mayor
Wittner invited Councilmember comment; none were provided.  Mayor Wittner invited public
comment; none were provided. The Motion Carried (7-0).

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 
City Manager Masko gave kudos to City staff and volunteers for their efforts at Fircrest Fun Days.  
She provided several updates including the Police Chief recruitment, the Planning Commission 
vacancy, the Wainwright School tree issue, and the Mildred Street “Prose” Development.  

A. Motion: September 18, 2023, Special Meeting
City Manager Masko briefed the Council on the motion to set September 18, 2023, as a special
meeting at 7 P.M. to provide an update on the City’s Comprehensive Plan and to discuss housing
reforms.  Councilmember Bufford MOVED to change the September 18, 2023, Study Session
to a Special Meeting of the City Council to be held at 7:00 PM in Council Chambers; seconded
by Councilmember Barrentine. Mayor Wittner invited councilmember comment. There was a
brief discussion on the meeting time. Mayor Wittner invited public comment; none were provided.
The Motion Carried (7-0).

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS 
• Public Works Director Bemis reported on several projects including the Emerson sidewalk

project, stormwater pretreatment project closeout, and the 44th St. lift station project easements.
There was a brief discussion on the City of University Place’s chip-sealing process.

COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 
• Councilmember Andrews; no comment.
• Councilmember Bufford commented on Fircrest Fun Days and gave kudos to staff and

volunteers for their efforts. She stated that she was grateful for all the coordinated efforts.
• Councilmember George thanked volunteers and staff for Fircrest Fun Days.

22



JULY 25, 2023 FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – REGULAR 2 

• Councilmember Barrentine thanked event sponsors, staff, volunteers, Kiwanis club, and
businesses for Fircrest Fun Days.

• Councilmember Reynolds; no comments.
• Councilmember Viafore commented on Fircrest Fun Days, thanked AlphaPyrotechnics

representative Andy for National Night Out fireworks, and gave kudos to the City’s department
heads.

• Mayor Wittner stated that Fircrest Fun Days was a great event and thanked all volunteers. Lastly,
he reported on the formation of the Holiday and Centennial committees.

PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
Mayor Wittner invited public comment; none were provided.  

COMMITTEE, COMMISSION, AND LIAISON REPORTS 
A. Parks & Recreation

There was no report.

B. Pierce County Regional Council
Councilmember Reynolds provided a brief report on the PCRC meeting agenda to include the
August 17, 2023, recess, transportation agenda, and Washington’s Commercial Aviation
Coordinating Commission.

C. Public Safety, Courts
Councilmember Viafore reported on the Fircrest police department transition period. He gave
kudos for the coordinated efforts during an emergency event at Fircrest Fun Days.

D. Street, Water, Sewer, and Storm Drain
Councilmember Bufford reported on the Public Works booth at Fircrest Fun Days, well house
painting, and facilities maintenance needs for the upcoming centennial.

E. Other Liaison Reports
There were no other reports.

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Mayor Wittner requested the Acting City Clerk read the Consent Calendar:  
A. Approval of Check No. 219861 through 219939 in the amount of $485,631.27.

Approval of payroll electronic funds transfer in the amount of $175,569.48.
B. Approval of the June 23, 2023, Regular Meeting minutes.

Approval of the June 27, 2023, Regular Meeting minutes.
Approval of the July 11, 2023, Regular Meeting minutes.

Councilmember Bufford MOVED to approve the Consent Calendar as read; seconded by 
Councilmember Reynolds. The Motion Carried (7-0). 

PUBLIC HEARING 
There was no public hearing scheduled. 

23



JULY 25, 2023 FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – REGULAR 3 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
There was no unfinished business. 

NEW BUSINESS 
A. Resolution No. 1841: Umpqua Bank Time & Temperature Sign Agreement
Public Works Director Bemis reported on the proposed resolution and highlighted that the City will
receive revenue from Umpqua Bank for advertising, maintenance, and future sign replacement.
Councilmember Bufford MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 1841, authorizing the City
Manager to execute a Time and Temperature Sponsorship Agreement with Umpqua Bank;
seconded by Councilmember Reynolds. Mayor Wittner invited Councilmember comment. There
was a brief discussion on the replacement of the sign. Mayor Wittner invited public comment; none
were provided. The Motion Carried (7-0).

B. Ordinance No. 1710: Salary Plan Amendment
City Manager Masko reported on the proposed ordinance and stated that the proposed ordinance
would add a Community Development Director position and salary range. Councilmember
Bufford move to adopt Ordinance No. 1710, amending Fircrest Municipal Code (“FMC”)
2.44.050 relating to salaries of non-union City employees and amending Section 1 of
Ordinance No. 1709; providing for severability; and establishing an effective date; seconded
by Councilmember Reynolds. Mayor Wittner invited Councilmember comment. Council
discussions included identifying funding sources, City expenses, tabling the matter, and providing
necessary support to the Planning and Building Department.

Councilmember Viafore MOVED to table Ordinance No. 1710; seconded by Councilmember 
Reynolds.  Mayor Wittner requested a roll call vote: Andrews – Yes; Barrentine – No; Bufford – 
No; George – No; Reynolds – Yes; Viafore – Yes; Wittner – No.  The Motion Failed as amended 
(3-4).  

Mayor Wittner invited Councilmember comment. Council discussions included the 2024 budget, 
position funding, one-time expenses, and necessary workload. Mayor Wittner invited public 
comment; none were provided. 

Mayor Wittner requested a roll call vote: Barrentine – Yes; Bufford – Yes; George – Yes; Reynolds 
– No; Viafore – No; Andrews – No; Wittner – Yes.  The Motion Carried (4-3).

C. Ordinance: Budget Amendment #2 – 1st Reading
Finance Director Corcoran briefed the Council on the first reading of the budget adjustment to the
Adopted 2023 Budget and reported on the proposal for additional appropriations for anticipated
revenues and expenditures not provided for in the Adopted 2023 Budget. Mayor Wittner invited
Councilmember comment; none were provided.

CALL FOR FINAL COMMENTS 
There was a brief discussion on the upcoming election and candidate forums.  
• Councilmember Viafore expressed concern about City deficit spending.
• Councilmember Barrentine commented on the upgraded council chamber’s audio system.
• Councilmember Andrews expressed concern about City spending.
• Councilmember George commented on one-time expenses with City recruitments.

24



JULY 25, 2023 FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – REGULAR 4 

• Mayor Wittner stated that he is also concerned about City spending and has faith in City
Manager Masko.

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
There was none scheduled.  

ADJOURNMENT 
Councilmember Reynolds MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 8:48 P.M.; seconded by 
Councilmember Bufford.  The Motion Carried (7-0). 

________________________________ 
Brett L. Wittner, Mayor 

________________________________ 
Arlette Burkhart, Acting City Clerk 

25



AUGUST 08, 2023 FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – REGULAR 1 

CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, AND ROLL CALL  
Mayor Brett L. Wittner called the regular meeting to order at 7:02 P.M. and led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. Councilmembers David M. Viafore, Shannon Reynolds, Joe Barrentine, Hunter T. 
George, Nikki Bufford, and Jim Andrews were present.  

PRESIDING OFFICER’S REPORT 
A. Motion: Planning Commission Appointment
Mayor Wittner introduced and welcomed Eric Lane. Councilmember George MOVED to confirm
the Mayor’s appointment of Eric M. Lane to the City of Fircrest Planning Commission,
Position No. 2, effective August 8, 2023, through June 15, 2029; seconded by Councilmember
Bufford. Mr. Lane introduced himself and gave a brief background of his planning experience.
Mayor Wittner invited Councilmember comment; none were provided.
The Motion Carried (7-0).

Mayor Wittner swore in Eric M. Lane as Planning Commissioner for the City of Fircrest. 

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 
City Manager Masko reported on the National Night Out event and thanked Interim Police Chief 
LaTour, staff, and retired Police Chief Cheesman. She provided an update on the Police Chief's 
recruitment and stated that a conditional offer was made to Police Chief Ron Schaub. Police Chief 
Schaub has a vast amount of law enforcement experience and is currently the Police Chief for the 
City of Pacific. His start date will be September 25, 2023, pending a successful background check.  
City Manager Masko also reported on new City communication strategies, the Fircrest Park 
Foundation Memorandum of Understanding, and the Mildred Street “Prose” Development. There 
was a brief discussion on population growth targets.  

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS   
• Interim Police Chief LaTour commented on several items including city crime analysis, lateral

police officer hiring, the National Night Out event, and the 2024 police budget.
• Public Works Director Bemis provided an update on the Letter of Understanding for stormwater

agreements. Bemis also reported on the Whittier Park Pavilion light installation and potential
grant funding for Claremont Street grind and overlay.

• Parks & Recreation Director Grover reported on Fircrest Park athletic field improvements and
the upcoming Concert at the Park event. There was a brief discussion on conducting community
outreach for the Fircrest Park athletic field improvements.

COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 
• Councilmember Viafore welcomed former Planning Commissioner Mr. Foss. He gave kudos to

the staff for the pool maintenance and the Spring Street water table issue. Lastly, he thanked
Interim Police Chief LaTour for the National Night Out event.

• Councilmember Reynolds thanked Interim Police Chief LaTour and stated that National Night
Out was a great event.

• Councilmember Barrentine; no comments.
• Councilmember George commented on the National Night Out event and gave kudos to Interim

Police Chief LaTour, police department staffing, and the Fircrest Park Foundation meeting.

26



AUGUST 08, 2023 FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – REGULAR 2 
 

There was a brief discussion on the City Manager's weekly updates.  

• Councilmember Bufford wished Public Works Director Bemis a happy early birthday.  
• Councilmember Andrews commented on pool heating operations and expressed concern about 

temporary sign code violations.  
• Mayor Wittner; no comments.  

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
Wittner invited public comment. The following individuals provided public comments: 

• Sue Little, 1037 Fir Park Lane, commented on political signage and city sign codes.  
• Nancy Atwood, 1204 Farallone Ave, commented on the weathered fire station sign.  
• Brian Rybolt, 1036 Daniels Dr, expressed concern about the temporary sign code violations.    
• Vince Navarre, 1205 Del Monte Ave, expressed concern about political signage and temporary 

sign code violations.     
 

COMMITTEE, COMMISSION, AND LIAISON REPORTS 
A. Administration 

Councilmember Andrews gave kudos to City Manager Masko and Interim Police Chief LaTour 
and reported on the temporary sign code.  
 

B. Environmental, Planning, and Building 
There was no report provided.  

 
C. Finance, IT, Facilities 

There was no report provided.  
 
D. Other Liaison Reports 

Councilmember Reynolds commented on the Pierce County Regional Council’s August recess 
and the September transportation agenda topics.  
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Wittner requested the Acting City Clerk read the Consent Calendar:  
A. Approval of Check No. 219940 through 220011 in the amount of $148,974.22. 

Approval of Payroll Check No. 14279 through 14280 in the amount of $8,881.77. 
Approval of Payroll Check No. 14281 through 14287 in the amount of $64,737.25. 
Approval of payroll electronic funds transfer in the amount of $180,195.46. 

B. Setting special budget meetings on October 9, 23, and 30, 2023 at 6:00 PM for the sole purpose 
of reviewing the 2024 preliminary budget. 

C. Approval of July 17, 2023, Study Session meeting minutes. 
 

Councilmember Bufford MOVED to approve the Consent Calendar as read; seconded by 
Councilmember Barrentine. The Motion Carried (7-0). 
 
There was a brief discussion on the special budget meetings.  

27



AUGUST 08, 2023 FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – REGULAR 3 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
There was no public hearing scheduled.  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
There was no unfinished business. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
A. Presentation: South Sound Housing Affordability Partners 
SSHAP Manager, Jason Gauthier, provided an overview of the SSHAP work plan update and 
highlighted the 2024 four focus areas. Council discussions included the SSHAP core goals, policy 
efforts, and interlocal collaboration.  
 
B. Resolution No. 1842: Pierce County Urban Consortium Agreement – Amendment No. 2 
City Manager Masko provided an overview of the proposed resolution and highlighted the City may 
receive program funding when eligible criteria are met. Councilmember Bufford MOVED to 
adopt Resolution No. 1842, authorizing the City Manager and Mayor to execute Amendment 
No. 2 to the Agreement with Pierce County Human Services for Urban County Community 
Development Program Funds; seconded by Councilmember Reynolds. Mayor Wittner invited 
Councilmember comments; none were provided. Mayor Wittner invited public comment; none were 
provided.  The Motion Carried (7-0). 
 
C. 2nd Quarter Financial Report 
Finance Director Corcoran reported that the review period was through June 30, 2023, and 
highlighted that we should be at or around 50% of spending and revenue. Corcoran reported that 
revenue is currently at 53.5% of the budget and expenditures are currently at 44% of the budget. 
There was a brief discussion on real estate excise tax and city sales tax.  
 
Councilmember Bufford left the meeting at 8:39 P.M. and returned at 8:41 P.M.  
 
D. Ordinance No. 1711: Budget Amendment No. 2 - 2nd Reading and Adoption 
Finance Director Corcoran briefed the Council on the proposed ordinance and highlighted that the 
amendment includes the Acting City Manager contract, additional costs for IT support and increase 
costs for the City Attorney. Councilmember Bufford move to adopt Ordinance No. 1711, 
authorizing revenues and expenditures of funds for matters not provided for in the Adopted 
2023 Budget; seconded by Councilmember George. Mayor Wittner invited Councilmember 
comment. Council discussions included funding sources for the Community Development Director 
position, budget processes, sustainability, and the annual CPI. Mayor Wittner invited public 
comment; none were provided.  The Motion Carried (7-0). 
 
CALL FOR FINAL COMMENTS 

• Councilmember Viafore commented on the Council agenda formatting. 
• Councilmember Andrews commented on the United States Coast Guard’s birthday.  

 
 
 
 

28



AUGUST 08, 2023 FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – REGULAR 4 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 9:01 P.M., Mayor Wittner reported that the Council would take a five-minute recess and convene 
into Executive Session, not to exceed thirty (30) minutes to discuss labor negotiations per RCW 
42.30.140 (4)(b). City Manager Masko was invited to the Executive Session.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Councilmember Reynolds MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 9:21 P.M.; seconded by 
Councilmember Barrentine. The Motion Carried (7-0). 
 
 
 

 ________________________________ 
 Brett L. Wittner, Mayor 

 
 
 

 ________________________________ 
                                               Arlette Burkhart, Acting City Clerk 

29



FIRCREST CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SUMMARY 

NEW BUSINESS: Resolution Authorizing Execution of Letter of Understanding for 
Stormwater Agreements  

ITEM: 13A 
DATE: August 22, 2023 
FROM: Tyler Bemis, Public Works Director 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move to adopt Resolution No. _____, authorizing the 
City Manager to execute a Letter of Understanding with the Fircrest Greens and 11th Tee 
Homeowners Associations (HOAs) to allow for application for an annual Storm Drain Fee 
Credit. 
 

PROPOSAL: Council is being asked to adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute a Letter of Understanding (LOU) to the Stormwater Agreements for the Fircrest Greens 
HOA and 11th Tee HOA. These HOAs own and maintain their stormwater control facilities but 
are not currently classified as customers of the City’s utility system. If approved the LOU will 
change the rate classification for impacted properties within the HOAs from “single-family” to 
“other than single-family” and will allow each of the HOAs to apply for an annual credit for 
stormwater control facilities, as identified in Fircrest Municipal Code (FMC) 20.16. Currently, 
each single-family home is billed individually at the bi-monthly rate of $35.19.  Following the 
change to “other than single-family” each HOA will be billed directly based on the “other than 
single-family” rate and individual homes will no longer be billed directly.   

FISCAL IMPACT: Currently, Fircrest Greens and the 11th Tee do not qualify as “customers” 
even though the HOA owns the stormwater control facility. Instead, each home is being billed 
individually at the current bi-monthly rate of $35.19.  The change to “other than single-family” 
will allow for the HOA to be billed as the customer at the “other than single-family” bi-monthly 
rate, and therefore be eligible to apply for the storm drain fee credit. The estimated annual loss of 
revenue for the rate reclassification and allowing both HOAs to apply for the storm drain fee 
credit is approximately $7,175 for Fircrest Greens and approximately $6,170 for the 11th Tee.  
The reduction in revenue is due to the HOA being billed at the “other than single-family” bi-
monthly storm drain rate as opposed to each individual home at the single-family rate, coupled 
with the storm drain fee credit. The credit must be applied for annually with all necessary 
supporting documents along with an engineer’s report to qualify. 

ADVANTAGE: Recognizes the activities of these HOAs as protecting the City’s Storm System. 

DISADVANTAGES: The Storm revenue will see a reduction in funds due to the change in rate 
classification and the ability to apply for the storm drain fee credit.  

ALTERNATIVES: Do not execute LOU and leave each HOA as they currently stand. Property 
owners in each HOA will remain under the “single-family” rate and the HOA will not be able to 
apply for the credit. 

HISTORY: The Public Works Department began the process of assessing its Storm Drain service 
charge structure in late 2022.  Inconsistencies were identified between designations of “single 

30



family” and “multifamily” developments regarding rates and the ability to apply for the annual 
Storm Drain Fee Credit.  Council identified this as having been a concern over the years, but it 
was never addressed by previous City staff.  Recently, discussions have been held with the City’s 
contracted planner to identify and gather historical knowledge, assist with determining eligibility, 
and draft the Letter of Understanding.   
 
It was noted that there is a multitude of housing development stormwater conveyance 
characteristics throughout the system. These characteristics include a public street with a private 
storm system (Fircrest Greens), a private street with a private storm system (11th Tee), and a 
public street connected to a public storm system (The Commons) which has a private pond that 
outfalls to waters of the State. Under the City’s National Pollutant Discharge Elimination Systems 
(NPDES) Permit, all properties with privately maintained stormwater control facilities are 
required to inspect, maintain, and submit annual reports to Public Works to verify their actions. 
Privately maintained storm systems within the City that eventually outfall into City storm systems 
and that are classified as “other than single-family” have historically been eligible to apply for a 
storm drain fee credit but have not done so for many years.   
 
The impacted developments have been identified as Fircrest Greens and 11th Tee.  Fircrest 
Commons was identified as non-eligible for the fee credit because although the stormwater 
system within the ROW of Fircrest Commons is owned and operated by the City of Fircrest, their 
stormwater control facility outfalls to waters of the State, not the City.  
 
Initial plans were to implement a code amendment to address this issue.  After preliminary 
discussions, Council made the recommendation to attach a Letter of Understanding to each of the 
impacted HOA’s Stormwater Agreements rather than implement a code amendment.  The LOU 
changes the rate classification from “single family” to “other than single-family” and in doing so 
makes these HOAs eligible to apply for the annual Storm Drain Fee Credit, per FMC 20.16.   
 
Each HOA will have to schedule an annual appointment with Public Works, as outlined in FMC 
20.16.  The Stormwater Agreements within the City’s system are to be reviewed and amended as 
needed every three years.  This review process has been identified as a priority and is underway. 
Additionally, public outreach to eligible HOAs regarding the City’s storm drain fee credit is being 
strategized moving forward.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 
   Letters of Understanding 

11th Tee Stormwater Agreement 
Fircrest Greens Stormwater Agreement 

 
 

31



Page 1 of 2 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31

CITY OF FIRCREST 
RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
FIRCREST, WASHINGTON, AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING TO 
BE ATTACHED TO THE STORMWATER AGREEMENTS FOR 
THE 11TH TEE AND FIRCREST GREENS HOMEOWNERS 
ASSOCIATIONS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Fircrest is required to maintain its stormwater conveyance 
system per the City’s National Pollutant Discharge Elimination Systems Permit; and 

WHEREAS, the Fircrest Utility Billing Department bills all properties within the City 
a Storm Drain Service Charge; and 

WHEREAS, Fircrest Municipal Code 20.16 recognizes private stormwater control 
facilities that outfall the City’s storm system and provides an opportunity to apply for a 
storm drain fee credit; and 

WHEREAS, the 11th Tee and Fircrest Greens Homeowners Associations have been 
identified as having such qualifying private stormwater control facilities in place; and 

WHEREAS, residences in the 11th Tee and Fircrest Greens Homeowners Associations 
are currently being billed at the single-family rate; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to bill the 11th Tee and Fircrest Greens Homeowners 
Associations directly at the “other than single-family” rate to allow them to apply for 
the storm drain fee credit; Now, Therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FIRCREST: 

Section 1.  The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to execute a Letter of 
Understanding with the 11th Tee and Fircrest Greens Homeowners Associations (HOA) 
changing the rate classification for properties within the HOAs from “single-family” to 
“other than single-family” and making the HOAs eligible to apply for an annual storm 
drain fee credit. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
FIRCREST, WASHINGTON, at a regular meeting thereof this 22nd day of August 
2023.   

APPROVED: 

_____________________________
Brett L. Wittner, Mayor  

32



 

Page 2 of 2 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________  
Arlette Burkhart, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_____________________________  
Robert Zeinemann, City Attorney 

 

33



Letter of Understanding 
By and Between 

The City of Fircrest and 11th Tee Homeowners Association 

August 22, 2023 

11th Tee HOA 
Attn: Blake Weber, HOA President 
Fircrest, WA 98466 

Dear HOA President, 

This Letter of Understanding (LOU) serves as recognition of the 11th Tee Homeowners Association (HOA) 
eligibility to annually apply for a Storm Drain Fee Credit, per Fircrest Municipal Code (FMC) 20.16.060.  

Upon execution of this LOU, the 11th Tee Homeowners Association (HOA) must establish and maintain a 
utility billing account with the City of Fircrest.  The City will begin invoicing the HOA at the bi-monthly 
“other than single-family” fixed storm drain service fee plus the impervious surface calculation (not to be 
less than the current single-family rate).  Each individual home will no longer pay the bi-monthly single-
family rate and the HOA will pay the “other than single-family” bimonthly storm drain service fee.   

FMC 20.16.060, attached to this LOU as a reference, contains the conditions that must be met to qualify 
for the annual storm drain fee credit.  Once approved, the credit will consist of a reduction in the storm 
drainage impervious surface fee in accordance with FMC 20.16.060 (b).   

This Letter of Understanding will be attached to the 11th Tee Residences Commercial/Industrial 
Agreement to Maintain Stormwater Facilities and to Implement a Pollution Source Control Plan.  

City of Fircrest 11th Tee Homeowners Association 

By: By: 

Dawn Masko, City Manager Blake Weber, 11th Tee HOA President 

Dated Dated 

34



 

 
 

 
Letter of Understanding 

By and Between 
The City of Fircrest and Fircrest Greens Homeowners Association 

 

August 22, 2023 
 
Fircrest Greens HOA 
Attn:  Doug Rohner, HOA President 
Fircrest, WA 98466 
 
 
Dear HOA President, 

 
This Letter of Understanding (LOU) serves as recognition of the Fircrest Greens Homeowners Association 
(HOA) eligibility to annually apply for a Storm Drain Fee Credit, per Fircrest Municipal Code (FMC) 
20.16.060.  

Upon execution of this LOU, Fircrest Greens Homeowners Association (HOA) must establish and maintain 
a utility billing account with the City of Fircrest.  The City will begin invoicing the HOA at the bi-monthly 
“other than single-family” fixed storm drain service fee plus the impervious surface calculation (not to be 
less than the current single-family rate).  Each individual home will no longer pay the bi-monthly single-
family rate and the HOA will pay the “other than single-family” bimonthly storm drain service fee.   

FMC 20.16.060, attached to this LOU as a reference, contains the conditions that must be met to qualify 
for the annual storm drain fee credit.  Once approved, the credit will consist of a reduction in the storm 
drainage impervious surface fee in accordance with FMC 20.16.060 (b).   

This Letter of Understanding will be attached to the Fircrest Greens Homeowners Residential Agreement 
to Maintain Stormwater Facilities and to Implement a Pollution Source Control Plan. 

 
City of Fircrest  Fircrest Greens Homeowners Association 
   
By:  By: 
   

Dawn Masko, City Manager  Doug Rohner, Fircrest Greens HOA President 
   
   
   

Dated  Dated 
 

35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75


	1. 082223 Agenda 
	10A. 08-22-23 AP Report
	10B. Liquor License Renewal - Sammy's
	10B. Liquor License Renewal - Pint Defiance
	10B. Liquor License Renewal - OMG Food Mart
	10B. Sammy's, Pint Defiance, and OMG Food Mart
	10F. 072523 M
	10F. 080823 M
	13A. AS - Storm Drain Rate Credit
	13A1. RES - Storm Drain Rate Credit
	13A2. Storm Drain Credit LOU - 11th Tee
	13A3. Storm Drain Credit LOU - Fircrest Greens
	13A4. 11th Tee Stormwater Agreement
	13A5. Fircrest Greens Stormwater Agreement

	Agenda Home: 


